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| New Rector

VYery Rev. Maynard A. Con-
nefl, M.A., Ph. D, Recior of
St. Andrew’s Seminary, mod-
estty admits a richer opportum-
ity to make ecclestastical his-
tory in the Diocese of Roches-
ter ‘ihan sny one of his four
predecessors who have gulided
the destinles of the Minor
Seminary in the past 80 years

Appointed suddenly to the
Rector's chzir five months
ago, he has had to weather
trying storms to complete con-
struction detalls of a bullding
first planned five years ago.
Architectural snarls, contrac-
tor's troubles, material short-
ages and even housing prob
lems have cailed for saintly
patience and diplomacy.

But next Thursday when the
“new” St Andrew's la dedh
caled, a spark]ing, wel-
equipped school, a young, eners
getic faculty and a high-caliber
student hody ready to .create
new  traditions, will add relish
to the challenge of the past
which faces this new superior.

Named to the Rector's dige
nity June 16, 1950, six weeks af-
ter the unexpected death of
the beloved RL Rev. Msgr.
Edward M. Lyons, Dr Connell
came to St Andrew’s with
long experience In seminary
life.

Professor of English and Sae-
red Eloquence at St. Bernard’'s
Seminary for IR years, 1932.
3, he also taught in the col-
lege department of the minor
teminary from 1833 to 1937.

Born in Canandalgua, Aug.
7. 1803, Father Connell came
vith his family to Rochester in
912, After completing studies
i St Andrew’s and St Bern-
ird's Seminaries. he was or
lained June 11. 1927 In the old
it Patrick’s Cathedrsl by the
ifost Rev. Archbishop Pietro
"umason! Blondl the then Ap
wtolic Delegate to the United
itates.

After two years of parochial
vork a8 assistant pastor at
he Church of the Nativity,

Prepared For
Tradition-Making Role

Brockport, St Mary’s, Canan
daigux, and Immaculate con
Coanell took up graduste stud.
fes {n Engilsh at Cornell Unl-
wersity- until his appointment
fo St. Bemard's Seminaty fao
ulty in September, 3832 .

He holds Master of Arts and
Doctor of Puilosophy degrees
from Cornell

During his years of teaching
in the Séminary the new Heo
tor served as wekend sssistang
pastor at Blessed Sacrament
Church, Rochester. :

Twelve Priests” |
On St. Andrew's |

Seminary Staff

Twelve docesan priestsa,
‘- headed by the Rev. Dr. May- 3%
nard A. Connell, rector, comn-
prise the facully of St An- ’
drew's Minor “Seminary. They
{reclude: .

Rev. Willlam J. Riefer —
Prefect of Studies, Professor
of Classical Latin and New
Testament Greek. :

Rev. Francis A. Marks —
Protessor of College Exglizh.

Rev. J. Walter Carton —
Spiritual Director and Student
Counsellor. In the west side of the dty
. Rev. -;02"%“ LY;;*‘ ~ Pro- : , near St Mary's Mmm
=mor of “oflege Sclence. ; The entire studemnt bedy

Rev. Jomn F. Covanaugh — V0 % MAYRGrd A, Sonaeh, oA lunch dafly at tie school.
Professor of College English
and Elecution. [

Rev. Charles J. McCarthy — :
Professor of Church Music. *

Rev. Richard M. Quinn —
Professor of History, Social 4
Studies and French. .

Rev., Albert J. Shamon — . . 4
Professar of English. ’

i3

— Rev_Paul Clbbons— Profes— 1 . + L e
sor of Latin and General Sci- _

Profesor of Latin sud Sociad . + » To The NEW ;
Studies. . -
Rev. T. Pail Muriey —

Frofessor of Physics and
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